For the Parish Council meeting of Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council On Monday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2018 in the Village Hall, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.30pm

	On monday 10	September 2010 in the vinage half, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.3	op	
ITE/M	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS	
18/106	CHAIRMAN	WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	INFORMATION	
18/107	ALL MEMBERS	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct as adopted in May 2015.	DECISION	
		All Councillors will declare an interest in agenda item relating to the Neighbourhood Plan or Village Design Statement, but have dispensation to discuss and vote in respect of matters relating to the Neighbourhood Plan and Village Design Statement.		
18/108	CHAIRMAN  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION WITH RESPECT TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA AND OTHER MATTERS THAT ARE OF MUTUAL INTEREST  Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have disclosable pecuniary interests and/or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  The public participation session will be restricted to items			
18/109	DISTRICT COUNCILLORS	not included on the Agenda.  COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS TO ADDRESS THE MEETING IF PRESENT  i. To receive report from County Councillor James Abbott ii. To receive report from District Councillor Lynette Bowers-Flint	INFORMATION	
18/110	ALL MEMBERS	PREVIOUS MEETING: RESOLUTION: To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meetings held on 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2018 as a correct record. Minutes to be signed by the Chairman.	DECISION ACTION	
18/111	CHAIRMAN	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN & VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT i. To receive update	INFORMATION	
18/112	CHAIRMAN	WHERE DOES WATER GO? To receive update and discuss project plan.	DISCUSSION	
18/113	CLERK	ROADS  i. Arrangements for next litter pick and dust cart 15 <sup>th</sup> September		

18/114	CHAIRMAN	CRESSING NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN i. Comments				DECISION
18/115	CLERK	i. 18/0142 with garand shorefused Cogges comme ii. 18/0146 curtilage Bradwe iii. Public F comme	DISCUSSION			
18/116	CLLR KINDER	PLAYING FI i. To re Augu	eceive playing field inspection	n reports for	July and	INFORMATION
	CLLR EVANS		eceive update on Coggeshal	l Football Cl	ub	INFORMATION
18/117	CLLR PRITCHARD		FOOTPATHS To receive footpaths' report for July and August			
18/118	CLERK FINANCIAL MATTERS  a. To receive and approve18/078 financial statement to 31st August 2018  b. To approve payments for July and August c. Cheques for signature				ement to 31 <sup>st</sup>	DECISION DECISION ACTION
		Invoice date	Payee	Amount	Cheque no	
		31/08/2018	HMRC – July & August	144.00	800068	
		31/08/2018	C A Marshall – 2 months	577.60	800069	
		25/07/2018	A & J Lighting	131.88	800070	
		21/08/2018	Rialtus	142.80	800071	
		13/07/2018	Bradford memorials	60.00	800072	
		31/08/2018	J & N Grass cutting – 3 months	1788.00	800073	
		02/07/2018	E-On	102.04	DD	
			Total	2946.32		
18/119	CLERK		ATES 2019 les for Parish Council meetir	ngs in 2019		DECISION
18/120	ALL MEMBERS	Monday 8 <sup>th</sup> Church Ro Items for ir	SH COUNCIL MEETING October 2018 at 7.30pm in ad, Bradwell. Inclusion on the Agenda to received no later than 12	be sent to t	he Parish	INFORMATION

For the Parish Council meeting of Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council On Monday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2018 in the Village Hall, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.30pm

	On monday 10	September 2010 in the vinage half, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.3	op	
ITE/M	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS	
18/106	CHAIRMAN	WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	INFORMATION	
18/107	ALL MEMBERS	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct as adopted in May 2015.	DECISION	
		All Councillors will declare an interest in agenda item relating to the Neighbourhood Plan or Village Design Statement, but have dispensation to discuss and vote in respect of matters relating to the Neighbourhood Plan and Village Design Statement.		
18/108	CHAIRMAN  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION WITH RESPECT TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA AND OTHER MATTERS THAT ARE OF MUTUAL INTEREST  Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have disclosable pecuniary interests and/or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  The public participation session will be restricted to items			
18/109	DISTRICT COUNCILLORS	not included on the Agenda.  COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS TO ADDRESS THE MEETING IF PRESENT  i. To receive report from County Councillor James Abbott ii. To receive report from District Councillor Lynette Bowers-Flint	INFORMATION	
18/110	ALL MEMBERS	PREVIOUS MEETING: RESOLUTION: To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meetings held on 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2018 as a correct record. Minutes to be signed by the Chairman.	DECISION ACTION	
18/111	CHAIRMAN	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN & VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT i. To receive update	INFORMATION	
18/112	CHAIRMAN	WHERE DOES WATER GO? To receive update and discuss project plan.	DISCUSSION	
18/113	CLERK	ROADS  i. Arrangements for next litter pick and dust cart 15 <sup>th</sup> September		

18/114	CHAIRMAN	CRESSING NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN i. Comments				DECISION
18/115	CLERK	i. 18/0142 with garand shorefused Cogges comme ii. 18/0146 curtilage Bradwe iii. Public F comme	DISCUSSION			
18/116	CLLR KINDER	PLAYING FI i. To re Augu	eceive playing field inspection	n reports for	July and	INFORMATION
	CLLR EVANS		eceive update on Coggeshal	l Football Cl	ub	INFORMATION
18/117	CLLR PRITCHARD		FOOTPATHS To receive footpaths' report for July and August			
18/118	CLERK FINANCIAL MATTERS  a. To receive and approve18/078 financial statement to 31st August 2018  b. To approve payments for July and August c. Cheques for signature				ement to 31 <sup>st</sup>	DECISION DECISION ACTION
		Invoice date	Payee	Amount	Cheque no	
		31/08/2018	HMRC – July & August	144.00	800068	
		31/08/2018	C A Marshall – 2 months	577.60	800069	
		25/07/2018	A & J Lighting	131.88	800070	
		21/08/2018	Rialtus	142.80	800071	
		13/07/2018	Bradford memorials	60.00	800072	
		31/08/2018	J & N Grass cutting – 3 months	1788.00	800073	
		02/07/2018	E-On	102.04	DD	
			Total	2946.32		
18/119	CLERK		ATES 2019 les for Parish Council meetir	ngs in 2019		DECISION
18/120	ALL MEMBERS	Monday 8 <sup>th</sup> Church Ro Items for ir	SH COUNCIL MEETING October 2018 at 7.30pm in ad, Bradwell. Inclusion on the Agenda to received no later than 12	be sent to t	he Parish	INFORMATION

For the Parish Council meeting of Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council On Monday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2018 in the Village Hall, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.30pm

	On monday 10	September 2010 in the vinage half, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.3	op	
ITE/M	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS	
18/106	CHAIRMAN	WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	INFORMATION	
18/107	ALL MEMBERS	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct as adopted in May 2015.	DECISION	
		All Councillors will declare an interest in agenda item relating to the Neighbourhood Plan or Village Design Statement, but have dispensation to discuss and vote in respect of matters relating to the Neighbourhood Plan and Village Design Statement.		
18/108	CHAIRMAN  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION WITH RESPECT TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA AND OTHER MATTERS THAT ARE OF MUTUAL INTEREST  Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have disclosable pecuniary interests and/or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  The public participation session will be restricted to items			
18/109	DISTRICT COUNCILLORS	not included on the Agenda.  COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS TO ADDRESS THE MEETING IF PRESENT  i. To receive report from County Councillor James Abbott ii. To receive report from District Councillor Lynette Bowers-Flint	INFORMATION	
18/110	ALL MEMBERS	PREVIOUS MEETING: RESOLUTION: To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meetings held on 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2018 as a correct record. Minutes to be signed by the Chairman.	DECISION ACTION	
18/111	CHAIRMAN	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN & VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT i. To receive update	INFORMATION	
18/112	CHAIRMAN	WHERE DOES WATER GO? To receive update and discuss project plan.	DISCUSSION	
18/113	CLERK	ROADS  i. Arrangements for next litter pick and dust cart 15 <sup>th</sup> September		

18/114	CHAIRMAN	CRESSING NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN i. Comments				DECISION
18/115	CLERK	i. 18/0142 with garand shorefused Cogges comme ii. 18/0146 curtilage Bradwe iii. Public F comme	DISCUSSION			
18/116	CLLR KINDER	PLAYING FI i. To re Augu	eceive playing field inspection	n reports for	July and	INFORMATION
	CLLR EVANS		eceive update on Coggeshal	l Football Cl	ub	INFORMATION
18/117	CLLR PRITCHARD		FOOTPATHS To receive footpaths' report for July and August			
18/118	CLERK FINANCIAL MATTERS  a. To receive and approve18/078 financial statement to 31st August 2018  b. To approve payments for July and August c. Cheques for signature				ement to 31 <sup>st</sup>	DECISION DECISION ACTION
		Invoice date	Payee	Amount	Cheque no	
		31/08/2018	HMRC – July & August	144.00	800068	
		31/08/2018	C A Marshall – 2 months	577.60	800069	
		25/07/2018	A & J Lighting	131.88	800070	
		21/08/2018	Rialtus	142.80	800071	
		13/07/2018	Bradford memorials	60.00	800072	
		31/08/2018	J & N Grass cutting – 3 months	1788.00	800073	
		02/07/2018	E-On	102.04	DD	
			Total	2946.32		
18/119	CLERK		ATES 2019 les for Parish Council meetir	ngs in 2019		DECISION
18/120	ALL MEMBERS	Monday 8 <sup>th</sup> Church Ro Items for ir	SH COUNCIL MEETING October 2018 at 7.30pm in ad, Bradwell. Inclusion on the Agenda to received no later than 12	be sent to t	he Parish	INFORMATION

For the Parish Council meeting of Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council On Monday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2018 in the Village Hall, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.30pm

	On monday 10	September 2010 in the vinage half, Church Road, Bradwell at 7.3	op	
ITE/M	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS	
18/106	CHAIRMAN	WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	INFORMATION	
18/107	ALL MEMBERS	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct as adopted in May 2015.	DECISION	
		All Councillors will declare an interest in agenda item relating to the Neighbourhood Plan or Village Design Statement, but have dispensation to discuss and vote in respect of matters relating to the Neighbourhood Plan and Village Design Statement.		
18/108	CHAIRMAN  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION WITH RESPECT TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA AND OTHER MATTERS THAT ARE OF MUTUAL INTEREST  Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they have disclosable pecuniary interests and/or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for the public to participate, as stated in the Bradwell with Pattiswick Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15 minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.  The public participation session will be restricted to items			
18/109	DISTRICT COUNCILLORS	not included on the Agenda.  COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS TO ADDRESS THE MEETING IF PRESENT  i. To receive report from County Councillor James Abbott ii. To receive report from District Councillor Lynette Bowers-Flint	INFORMATION	
18/110	ALL MEMBERS	PREVIOUS MEETING: RESOLUTION: To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meetings held on 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2018 as a correct record. Minutes to be signed by the Chairman.	DECISION ACTION	
18/111	CHAIRMAN	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN & VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT i. To receive update	INFORMATION	
18/112	CHAIRMAN	WHERE DOES WATER GO? To receive update and discuss project plan.	DISCUSSION	
18/113	CLERK	ROADS  i. Arrangements for next litter pick and dust cart 15 <sup>th</sup> September		

18/114	CHAIRMAN	CRESSING NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN i. Comments				DECISION
18/115	CLERK	i. 18/0142 with garand shorefused Cogges comme ii. 18/0146 curtilage Bradwe iii. Public F comme	DISCUSSION			
18/116	CLLR KINDER	PLAYING FI i. To re Augu	eceive playing field inspection	n reports for	July and	INFORMATION
	CLLR EVANS		eceive update on Coggeshal	l Football Cl	ub	INFORMATION
18/117	CLLR PRITCHARD		FOOTPATHS To receive footpaths' report for July and August			
18/118	CLERK FINANCIAL MATTERS  a. To receive and approve18/078 financial statement to 31st August 2018  b. To approve payments for July and August c. Cheques for signature				ement to 31 <sup>st</sup>	DECISION DECISION ACTION
		Invoice date	Payee	Amount	Cheque no	
		31/08/2018	HMRC – July & August	144.00	800068	
		31/08/2018	C A Marshall – 2 months	577.60	800069	
		25/07/2018	A & J Lighting	131.88	800070	
		21/08/2018	Rialtus	142.80	800071	
		13/07/2018	Bradford memorials	60.00	800072	
		31/08/2018	J & N Grass cutting – 3 months	1788.00	800073	
		02/07/2018	E-On	102.04	DD	
			Total	2946.32		
18/119	CLERK		ATES 2019 les for Parish Council meetir	ngs in 2019		DECISION
18/120	ALL MEMBERS	Monday 8 <sup>th</sup> Church Ro Items for ir	SH COUNCIL MEETING October 2018 at 7.30pm in ad, Bradwell. Inclusion on the Agenda to received no later than 12	be sent to t	he Parish	INFORMATION